National Institute of Technology

We seek to create and develop Vibrant, Skilled, Competent and Work-prepared Entrepreneurial Technicians, Technologists and
Professionals for the industry and the national economic vitality

Telephone: +264 61 257296/7 P O Box 2812; Windhoek, Namibia
Cell No: +264 81 2713137 5 Johan Albrecht Street, Windhoek West
Facsimile: +264 88 6559294 Accounts@nit-edu.org; www.nit-edu.org
TO: All Students
CC: Campus Coordinators
CC: Students Admissions and Affairs
FROM: Accounts and Finance Department
Date: 22M July 2022
RE: Blocking of Students Portals

Dear Students,

Students with outstanding Tuition (including instalments) Fees are hereby reminded to
settle their accounts or make acceptable payment arrangements with the NIT’ Accounts
and Finance Department to avoid being prevented from accessing their Semester One
(Main Examinations and Main Assignment) Assessments Results which are due to be
released today through Students Portals by the Assessments and Awards Department.

For any queries, please contact the Accounts and Finance Department via:
Cell:  +264 812713137
E-Mail: Accounts@nit-edu.org
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Warm regards,
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P.O.Box 2812
Windhoek, Namibia
/73/7
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Providers of Industry (4" Indutrial Revolution) driven Technical and Professional Undergraduate Course Programs.



